Carolina Rook

From: Lindsey Manfrin

Sent: Thursday, April 22, 2021 11:59 AM

To: Mary Starrett; Ken Huffer

Cc: Christina Malae; Terry Malay; Keri Hinton; Carolina Rook; Jason Henness
Subject: Board Consideration: Permission to Apply

Hi Mary and Ken,

| would like permission to apply for up to $650,000 in funding from the Oregon Health Authority under the Increasing
Community Access to Care request for grant proposals. The funding is part of OHA’s implementation of Measure 110.
While this funding is not specifically included in our Health and Human Services 2021-2022 Proposed Budget, we have
sufficient budget authority to receive the funds if awarded.

This funding is intended to increase access to care statewide and improve outcomes for individuals actively using
substances, engaging in substance misuse, or having a substance use disorder.

Our proposal includes funding to enable 24/7 coverage of peers (Certified Recovery Mentors) to respond on calls to
support individuals being cited; funding for Culturally and Linguistically Responsive Services training for HHS and partner
providers; and funding for palm cards that can be handed out in the community.

If our application is successful, | will return to the Board to request approval of the actual amount awarded.

Carolina/Keri, please place this item on the next Board Agenda for approval. Suggested Board Agenda Language:
“Authorize Lindsey Manfrin or designee on behalf of Yamhill County Health and Human Services to submit an application
for funding from the Oregon Health Authority to support increased access to substance use disorder services for up to
$650,000.”

Thanks,

Lindsey Manfrin, DNP, RN

Health and Human Services Director

Public Health Administrator

Pronouns: she/her/hers

Yamhill County Health and Human Services|638 NE Davis St McMinnville, OR 97128
Phone: 503-434-7525|Cell: 971-237-2412 | Ext. 4719

Fax: 503-474-4907 |manfrinl@co.yambhill.or.us

Yamhill County Crisis Line (1-844-842-8200)
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